1303 N. Milwaukee Avenue Libertyville, Illinois 60048 847-377-7100

March 23, 2016

Present: Joe Wieser, Terry Cox, Lou Bruno, Scott Robertson, Jeffrey Szczech, Michael Schwartz, Matt Burleson, Karen Ball, Dagney Yewell, Don Portzen, Yvette Maxie, Roger Wickersheim, Howard Richards, Lee Zimmerman, Mike Gussin(Conference Bridge), Michael Jackson.

The meeting was called to order by Co-Chairman Joe Wieser at 7:02 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

Welcome and Introductions:

Review of Last Meeting Minutes:

February 24, 2016 Co-Chairman Wieser advised that two corrections were needed one being those present needs to be added, and two his last name was misspelled. It was mentioned that the correction will be done. Motioned by Scott Robertson and seconded by Roger Wickersheim to accept the minutes with the necessary correction. Motion carried.

CCCLC Website:

John is on Vacation. It was requested that we post the SLCRT Pancake Breakfast on the site.

Fair Committee:

Committee Chairman Michael Schwartz said that he and Terry Cox met with the Fair Committee, and we should be receiving a bigger booth this year. County Fair is scheduled for July 27th to 31st. Our booth will be back to back with the Sheriff's Office. Lou had asked it WRLR would be able to attend the Fair this year to broadcast. Information to be discussed and finalized.

Training:

Fremont CERT is fishing up there current class.

Buffalo Grove CERT class to start Monday April 4, 2016.

Wauconda CERT class to start on April 5, 2016 on Tuesday nights for 6 weeks.

Waukegan CERT class starting April 28, 2016.

Antioch class TBD.

Round Lake Beach CERT class being held on April 1,2,3,8, 2016.

IS 300 & 400 Class to be held in Waukegan on April 20-21 ICS 300, and April 27-28, 2016 ICS 400.

South Lake County Regional CERT will have a class in August 2016 TBD.

Mundelein CERT to host a class in October 2016 TBD.

2016 Tri-State Severe Weather and Preparedness Conference April 9, 2016 in Quincy, Illinois. Flyers were provided at the meeting. Also e-mail flyers will be sent out.

Wide Area Search hosted by Hanover Township Emergency Services May 13-15, 2016.

Unfinished Business:

Scott Robertson mentioned that the Throughput exercise was held on March 12, 2016 with Waukegan CERT, at the Jane Addams Center. Scott thanked all those that participated; he also mentioned processed was 345 forms, which would equal 914 people that would have been medicated within 56 minutes. Scott also distributed certificates for those groups in attendance.

WRLR Radio Station 98.3:

Lou Bruno mentioned that last month Mike Caplan was the guest host, and that tomorrow show will be Fremont Library. They would like the various CERT's to appear on the show. Future show will host Lee Zimmerman presenting Water Safety with the Coast Guard Auxiliary. Lou stated that it would be nice to consider have an intern to help with the show. Lou advised the membership that maybe an internship for either a High School or College student could be considered and sponsored CCCLC or Township would be a good idea.

New Business

Don Portzen mention that the Round Lake Beach Carnival will be held on May 5-8 and 13-15, 2016, our support would be greatly appreciated.

Good of the Order

Community Emergency Response Team of South Lake County Pancake Breakfast. Sunday May 15, 2016, Lake Zurich Fire Station #1

No other business at the meeting it was motioned by Wickersheim, seconded by Zimmerman to adjourn. Motion carried meeting adjourned at 7:45PM. Next meeting will be held on April 27, 2016.

Michael Jackson

Michael Jackson
CCCLC Secretary